## Shashi Kant Tripathi

## DevOps Engineer at White Clarke Group

shashikant.tripathi@gmail.com

## Summary

AWS certified Solution Architect Associate

Good Experience in DevOps role in infrastructure provisioning and maintenance in AWS Cloud using IAM,Cloud Formation, AWS Lambda, S3, Docker, EC2, ECS, AWS Code Deploy, Elastic Load Balancing, VPC,Subnet,IGW, Security Groups, RDS,DynamoDB,Elastic Beanstalk,ElastiCache,Cloudwatch,CloudFront,Route53,EFS and Salt stack

- Java, J2EE, Spring (Annotation, Boot, MVC, ORM, AOP, DAO, Security, Web Flow), Struts,
  Hibernate, iBatis, JPA, EJB, Adobe AEM/CQ5, SOA, REST/SOAP Web Services, SQL, Oracle
- Angular JS, JQuery and Bootstrap, HTML5, CSS3
- Node JS, Angular JS, GWT, JQuery and Bootstrap, HTML5, CSS3
- knowledge of Python, Django, Ruby on Rails, automation of application build framework using Ant, Maven, Jenkins and artifactory, Git, Jira, Stash.

## Experience

Systems Engineer at White Clarke Group November 2017 - Present

#### Software Engineer at Infor

August 2013 - August 2017 (4 years 1 month)

- 1. Developing Java based Micro services using SpringBoot REST API, Spring MVC, Hibernate, Framework and Restful Web Services.
- 2. Developing Front end with HTML, CSS, Angular JS, bootstrap.
- 3. DevOps and Automation using python ,java and shell scripting
- 4. Architecting and implementing AWS Resource provisioning automation and deployment using AWS Cloudformation, Cloudfront,S3,EC2 ,EC2 Container Services , Elastic Load Balancing ,Autoscaling ,Lambda ,Route53 ,VPC ,Subnet,Elastic cache,Cloudwatch,EFS
- 5. Build and continuous integration using Ant, Maven, jenkins and artifactory, Git, Stash, Jira, Bash, PowerShell, Ruby and Python
- 6. Agile, TDD/BDD
- 7. Database administration, creating database schema and migrating data from MS Access database to Oracle Database

## System Analyst at Birlasoft

February 2010 - August 2013 (3 years 7 months)

Lead Engineer at HCL Technologies

July 2007 - February 2010 (2 years 8 months)

Associate Consultant at Polaris Software Lab Limited

March 2005 - June 2007 (2 years 4 months)

Software Engineer

July 2004 - March 2005 (9 months)

### Education

Pandit Ravishankar Shukla University M.C.A, Computer Application, 2000 - 2003 University of Lucknow

B.Sc.(Computer Science), Computer Science, Mathematics, Physics, 1995 - 1998

# Shashi Kant Tripathi

DevOps Engineer at White Clarke Group

shashikant.tripathi@gmail.com



Contact Shashi Kant on LinkedIn